WILMINGTON TOWNSHIP

669 Wilson Mill Road New Castle Pa 16105 (724)946-2560 (724)946-3185fax

Supervisors held their meeting on June 5, 2023, located at 669 Wilson Mill Road, New Castle Pa 16105. The meeting started at 7:00 p.m. In attendance were Senate Engineering, Natalie Chacon, Karen Wallace, Mr. Hahn, Mr. and Mrs. Hahn, Nick from New Castle News, Tony Sbarra, and Brian Rogers

Public Comment period- no public comment

Zehner made a motion to accept the minutes from the May meeting seconded by Swisher.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to pay bills and payroll for June, seconded by Zehner.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Zehner made a motion to use the credit card points for Marti Park Craft Show, seconded by Kennedy.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to award the bid for engineering to Frank Taylor Engineering for a sewer line extension on Honeybee Lane and State Route 18, seconded by Zehner.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Kennedy made a motion to award the bid to Siegel Excavating LLC (\$10,500.00) for the demo of the house at 3042 State Route 208 through the Redevelopment Authority, seconded by Swisher.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to run an ad and schedule a hearing for the Heinz property. The Hearing would be to join the property to Ag Security, seconded by Kennedy.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- ves

Swisher -yes

Kennedy made a motion to accept the bid of \$350.00 for the used radios on Municibid, seconded by Swisher.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Kennedy made a motion to table the electric for the Township building and the generator, seconded by Zehner. (Pisano only bidder)

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to enforce appropriate building and Sanitation permits going forward, seconded by Zehner.

Kennedy- yes Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to purchase Township employees cell phones for township business only, seconded by Zehner.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes

Mrs. Wallace Asked all employees the Supervisors responded only 4 employees.

NPDES for UPS has been submitted.

Received a letter concerning an address on Mercer Road, Mr. Swisher explained.

Kennedy gave update on tax collector coming the end of the month to collect taxes, Culvert on Creek Road has been removed, Tour de Donut please watch out for bikes this weekend.

Mrs. Hahn asked about Mercer Road and State Route 208 intersection if Anything can be done.

Swisher explained what he has been working on the situation and is talking to Pen Dot about cutting back the banks. Mr. Swisher will be getting documentation and working on getting this done. Mr. Swisher is also working on the horseshoes with Ms. Marla Brown and a contact in Lancaster.

Mrs. Chacon asked the Supervisors about Johnston Road and the continued speeding still going on and the device that Mr. Rand from Neshannock installed and the report. She would like the speed limit lowered to 25mph.

Mr. Kennedy explained the device failed to download. They are working on getting another device to be placed back up and get another study done.

Kennedy made a motion to adjourn at 7:25pm, seconded by Swisher.

Kennedy- yes

Zehner- yes

Swisher -yes